
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Common Council 
From: Kevin Boehm, Director of Parks, Recreation and Facilities 
Date: February 3, 2026 
Subject: Recommendation for Appointment – Bridget Lee to the Aquatic Center 
Commission 

I am writing to recommend Bridget Lee for appointment to the newly forming 
Aquatic Center Commission. Bridget has expressed a strong interest in being 
actively involved in the Whitewater community and helping build a successful and 
inclusive aquatic facility. 

Bridget brings extensive professional experience in the aquatics industry, 
including work with the YMCA where she participated in feasibility studies, capital 
campaigns, and fundraising efforts. She also has seven years of experience 
supporting the Special Olympics through fundraising and volunteer service. 
Currently, Bridget works for an aquatic supply company and collaborates closely 
with aquatic designers, builders, and contractors, providing her with valuable 
industry knowledge and professional connections. 

I recommend to the Council that Bridget Lee be appointed to the Aquatic Center 
Commission. I am confident she will be a strong asset and bring meaningful 
perspective and expertise to the Commission. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Kevin Boehm, Director of Parks, Recreation and Facilities. 

 


